From: Craig Bellringer <

Sent: 14 January 2026 09:08

To: Licensing <Licensing@haringey.gov.uk>

Cc: Daliah Barrett <Daliah.Barrett@haringey.gov.uk>; Chanel Roye
<Chanel.Roye@haringey.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: RESTARTED: Application for a Premises Licence- Stadium Lounge
Restaurant & Wine Bar Ltd, 783 High Road, Tottenham, London N17 8AH (WK/643952)

Morning Licensing,

The Noise and Nuisance would like to make a representation in regard to this new premise
application.

Below is the proposed hours:

Hours open to Public:
Sunday to Thursday 09:00 to 23:30 hours
Friday to Saturday 09;00 to 02:00 hours

Provision of Regulated Entertainment:
Recorded Music

Sunday to Thursday 09:00 to 23:00 hours
Friday to Saturday 09:00 to 01:30 hours

Late Night Refreshment

Friday to Saturday 23:00 to 01:30 hours

Sale of Alcohol

Sunday to Thursday 09:00 to 23:00 hours
Friday to Saturday 09:00 to 01:30 hours



Seasonal variations:
Christmas Eve all licensable activities until 01:30 and closing time 02:00
Boxing Day all licensable activities until 23:00 and closing time 23:30

New Years Eve all licensable activities until 01:30 and closing time 02:00

Below are conditions that the Noise and Licencing team are requesting:

1. Atleast One SIA officer to be on duty from 21:00 Hours on Friday and Saturday until
the premises is closed

2. The Licensee is to ensure the following match day conditions are complied with on
football match days at Tottenham Hotspur Stadium, and all event days:

* The sale of alcohol shall not take place before 11:00 Saturday and Sunday.

» On match/ event days all drinks will be served in Plastic or polycarbonate glass Four (4)
hours before start time and until one hour after the end of the match/event.

* No glass bottles are served 4 hours before start time and until one hour after the end of the
match/event.

* On match/event days a minimum of two (2) SIA security will be hired at the premises and
SIA Security staff shall wear body worn video cameras and high visibility clothing so easily
identified.

* No more than 6 persons shall be permitted to smoke outside the front of the premises at all
times on match/event days.

The noise service have taken action against this premise and reports of loud music, hence
the proposed reduction in hours to give local respite.

This representation is on the basis that the old premises licence is surrendered upon of the
grant of the new premises licence.

If agreed by the applicant, we would withdraw our representations contingent upon that
agreement.



